Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region II - Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisor

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-charge
Public Secondary School Heads

Schools(Diypsion Superintendent.#/

DATE: July 15, 2024

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION OF SELECT SECONDARY SCIENCE & MATH

TEACHERS TO THE TRAINING ON DIGITAL COMPETENCE AND
LIFELONG LEARNING FOR STEM EDUCATORS

. The Schools Division Office is pleased to announce that select Science & Math

Educators shall be participating in the UNESCO-UNITWIN-KNUE-UP Training
on Digital Competence and Lifelong Learning for STEM Educators on July 15-
17, 2024 to be held at the UP NISMED Auditorium, UP Campus, Diliman,
Quezon City.

The following Science & Mathematics Educators shall participate in the said
STEAM Summit;

Mary Jane Valdez - HT-III/Science, Bintawan NHS

Noimie Panis — HT-V/Mathematics, Bintawan NHS

. The sponsoring agency shall cover accommodation, meals, and training fees

while transportation and other incidental expenses of the participants relative
to the conduct of this activity are chargeable to the school MOOE or any other
local funds subject to usual auditing and accounting rules and regulations.

For information, guidance, and compliance.
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